
• 
Reriee Sloan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Roni 

Joe DiRienzi Sr. 
Monday, March 6, 2023 5:51 PM 
Roni Elias; Stacee Arendt 
Rami Yitzhak; Renee Sloan; Joe DiRienzi Jr. 
Island Park plot plan with addresses 
SKM_ (36823030618260.pdf 

See attached as requested. The homes we set out to do are the ones circled in black. 

Let me know if you have any questions . 

..Joe PiRie/ltzi .Sr. 
Restoration Division 
Manager/Estimator 
Elias Brothers Group 
4627 Arnold Ave, Suite 201 
Naples, FL 34104 
Mobile: 239-272-7542 
Office: 239-354-2080 
joe.dirienzi.sr@elios-brothers.com 
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com • ELIAS BROIBERS GROUP~ 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud 
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or 
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs 
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree 
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information. 
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